
  
  

 

Magnolia Public Schools 
 Board Of Directors 

 
 
Board	Agenda	Item	#	 III.	D	

Date:	 10.12.2017	

To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors	

From:	 Caprice	Young,	Ed.D.	
CEO	&	Superintendent	

Staff	Lead:	 David	Yilmaz,	Chief	Accountability	Officer	

RE:	 Approval	of	SIS	Contract	with	CoolSIS	through	August	
2018	

 
Proposed Board Recommendation 
 
I move that the board approve the SIS	Contract	with	CoolSIS	through	August	2018. 
 
Background 
 
MPS has been using CoolSIS for our Student Information System and AP processing for many 
years. Our 3-year contract with CoolSIS ends in October 2017. MPS has vetted different vendors 
for our SIS needs and the MPS Board of Directors has voted to use Illuminate Education as our 
next SIS, with full implementation starting in the 2018-19 school year. Currently, for the 2017-
18 school year, as planned, we are using CoolSIS as our SIS and at the same time working 
closely with the Illuminate team on transitioning to Illuminate—mapping CoolSIS to Illuminate, 
working on transitioning our historical data, attending trainings, inviting school leads to become 
trainers, etc. Therefore, as planned, MPS needs to continue using CoolSIS for the 2017-18 school 
year. We are asking the board to approve a new contract with CoolSIS that ends by the end of 
August 2018 so that there is no interruption in our SIS during this transition. This motion is only 
for the SIS portion of CoolSIS. Business module is being handled separately by the finance 
department. 
 
Budget Implications 
 
Schools included the Coolsis fees in the board-approved budget using the old rates.  Budget 
realignments will be requested from each site to accommodate the slight increase in the cost.  
The new per student per month CoolSIS SIS rate will be $2.75, compared to the prior amount 
which used to be $2.00. The reason for the increase is that MPS had a 3-year contract before and 
a special deal; and now we are transitioning out and only asking for an eleven-month contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Magnolia Public Schools 
 13950 Milton Ave. 200B Westminster, CA 92683 

P: (714) 892-5066 F: (714) 362-9588 
 

 

SIS cost: (Based on # current students) 
 

 

TOTAL: $10,839 * 11 = 119,229 ($97,551 from October 2017 to end of June 2018; $21,678 for 
FY 2018-19) 
 
 
Name of Staff Originator:  
 
David Yilmaz (Chief Accountability Officer) and Ismail Ozkay (Data Manager & SIS 
Coordinator) 
 
Attachments 
 
-CoolSIS Agreement for 2017-18 
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